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N

From: \

Sent: Thursdayv. Januarv 032013 8:07 AM

=5 | { (b)(3)
Subject: RE: 2013-00006 - FOIA F12-0139_Request for Second Set of INITIAL REVIEW'S

(Greenwald) ----SECREHK/RELFO-HSAAGS-GAMNGBRNA—

falshnlasl Tl DT fas) 1
P Y = -

Classification: ==&

Classified By:
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG dated July 2005

[jhas completed their review during this first round of reviews. We appreciate your comments.

Thank you.

From|

Sent: Wednesdav. Januarv 02. 2013 4:24 PM
To (b)(3)

Cc
Su TRET ZUL3-000Ub - FUIA FIZ-U139_Request for Second Set of INITIAL REVIEW'S (Greenwald) ---

Classification:

Classified By:[::::g:::]
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG dated July 2005

]

Per securities comment below.....while | am waiting for the other reviewers to get back to me to make a formal reply;
canyou tas for a review on the attached document?

I noticed the IART has taskeJ::lfor this document. Might save time when you have to compile information in the
end.

Thank you.
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L{{c!w'IAWFM Yoursel]. W&AMWVM—-U&M&
b)(3
o] n (b)(3)

Sent: 4:14 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: 2013-00006 - FOIA F12-0139_Request for Second Set of INITIAL REVIEW'S (Greenwald) ---
—SECRETHHGHRECTOUSAADSCANTGBR NZT—

Classification: SECRETALRell Rl —Tio—Shr—At S r—ChN——CR BNz

Classified By:
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG dated July 2005

a B
From| ]

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 2:06 PM
T

Cc
Supyecry Z013-U0006 - FOIA F12-0139_Request for Second Set of INITIAL REVIEW'S (Greenwald) ---—-SEEREFHHGARE—
—FO-USAALS-CAN-GBRNA—

Classification: -SEORET/IERimliit POt o i A 1T 7T

Classified By:
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG dated July 2005

What needs to be done? (U) Request Second Set of INITIAL REVIEW'S of a FOIA request by John Greenwald
for “NRO Memorandums of Understanding & Comi% Ajreements, dated from 25 June 2009 through 13 September

2012.” Please review the aftached document fo equities and return to me by 18 January 2013. If there is (b)(3)
another directorate that should review this report please let me know.

{U) In performing the review for your[jequities, please remember that the FOIA requires a line-by-line review, (b)(3)
and that reasonably segregable non-sensitive portions of documents marked as UNCLASSIFIED or FOUO should

be released. Keep in mind that, in many cases, simply deleting entire paragraphs or sections of a document

because they include sensitive information is not necessary, and does not constitute a proper treatment for

release. | have included the case worksheet for the exemptions section....no accountability of time is required.
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Why it needs to be done? FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 522 as amended.

Thank you.

Life lon't Aboud Finding Vosrael]. Life is About Crtating Youradl] -Usbmows

Classification: -SECRET/LATEALREL—FO—SA—ALS——CAN—GER—NZH
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_

From: | |

Sent: Tuecday Fohritam: 172 20112 23 AM
To:

Cc
Subject: RE: Case F13-0047 CY 2012 FOIA Logs ---tNEEASSIFIED/FOUC—

Classification: SNEEFASSTFEFRPArFete—

From:[r
Sent: Tuesdav. Februarv 12. 2013 10:10 AM

& |

Subject: Case F13-0047 CY 2012 FOIA Logs ---UNGEASSHRED/AOHE—

Classification: _INCLASSIFIDN//ooUs
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_ — —
— |

(b)(3)
(b)(3) 50 USC + 3605

Sent: Waednecday Anril 02 20112 1045 AMA
To: \

Cc: FOIA (IRRG)

Subject: (U} RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) ---

—uNEEASSIFIEDAFOU0—

Classification: - HNESEASSHHEBHFOR-OFFCAEUSEONLEY—

(U) Thanks. Received and we’ll get it put into our system.

|

From
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 8:58 AM (b)(3)
'gc:j (b)(3) 50 USC + 3605

Subject: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- ONCEASSIFIED/7/POU0—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Good morning!

56+ The NRO is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewald for certain memorandums of understanding
between/among the NRO and other agencies. In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald’s request, we located two
responsive documents that require NSA review. The NRO is also requesting reviews by NGA, DIA and ODNI.

(U) The NRO requests that NSA review the subject documents for NSA equities, and provide your review findings to the
NRO for our response to the requester once all external consultations have been completed. A scanned copy of a signed

memorandum from Douglas J. Davis, Chief, IRRG, requesting this review, is attached herewith.

{U) A copy of Mr. Greenewald’s request is included as the first attachment. Finally, copies of the subject documents
{clean and treated for NRO equities) are attached.

(U) If you have any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me directly and reference our case number
F12-0139, Documents #8 and #38. Please acknowledge receipt of Consuitation (FOIA) request.

Thank you.
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Classification: HNSEASSHHEBHOR-OFHCHAEYSEONEY-
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]

From: ‘

Sent: Fridav. April 19. 2013 10-54 AM

To: (b)(3)
Ce:

Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) ---

Attachments: NRO - page 6 (2).pdf

Classification: —SFeRET~STAIFERET—To s/ —&TS, AN, GBR

Classified By:[:::::::::]

Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: 20381231

Here are the two missing pages - page 6 from each of the two documents that were short a

page. You have a black and white and a color version of eac ill need the color version to
understand the redactions. I am waiting on a response fro ing the redactions of

I am sorry for the

delay. She believes that it is necessary and she understands that we have to defend that
position and it has to be backed with an exemption.

Have a great weekend and I will be in touch Monday.

Thanks!

From
Sent: Trarsaay, AP 1S, ZUL3 1135 PM
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Tol ]

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA :

Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --—SECREFHSHFKHREETFO-USA-ALS -
—CANGBR—

Classification: SEEREF- ST/ REET—FOTSA—ATST—CAN,—SBR—

Classified By:[ggg"““w

Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: 20381231

No problem. Thanks for checking on this for me.

From ]

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 1:33 PM

To: |

Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) ~-~SECREFHSHAGHREETFS-YSAALS—
TAN, GBR—

Classification: -SECREIALASIAAR /TP O—HSfe—Ao—CRH—GBR

Classified By: ]
Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: 20381231

Let me see what happened. We have a printer that automatically prints double sided and maybe
we missed scanning the last page on both of these. T will be back with you as soon as I can.

Thanks, | (b)(3

— —
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From:‘ J
Sent: Tnursqay, ADMT 18, Z013 1:75 PM :
J (b)(3)

To
Cc
Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --—SEEREFHSHHGHREETFO-USAALUS—

CAMNGBR—

== N A 2 e e A il B by W0 o | T it N i
L

Classification: SEC“LJ.?’TSI//TE\////PTDJ_JTFHU oIy, 10wy raya B

Classified By: :j

Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: 20381231

(U) NRO FOIA Case (F12-0076), Document #1, “Hurricane Katrina Relief”, is missing page six of NGA’s newly treated
version. Also, Document #2, “NRO WORKS WITH MISSION PARTNERS TO PROVIDE HURRICANE RELIEF”, is missing page

six of NGA’s treatment.

(U} I've attached NGA’s treated documents from 8 Mar 2013 and the newly treated versions and you'll see that page six,
for both of the newly treated documents, is missing. Can you help me? Sorry to bother you again about this case.

(U) If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

From
Sent: veanesday, April 17, 2013 7:04 AM \

To
Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) ----SECREFHSHAGHREETFOUSAAUS,—
—EAN—GBR—
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3 . 1 . [aknFaloXnls IV AV ok il LAV AVA oS nki o L1on kel Fali SN fake D)
Classification: —SEEREPAASTARKARET—T0 1oy S Sr=rt

Classified By:
Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: 20381231

I understand. Let me discuss this withzand I will get back with you as soon as possible.

(b)(3)

From:LeT—A—rm??‘[PM—‘
Sent: Tuesaay, April 16, :
To (b)(3)
[

Subject: FW: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- SEERET/SHFHREETFOUSAADSS——

CANCBR—
Classification: —SECREF/FSFAFRAFREF—FO—HSA- A S—CAN—E B R
Classified By: ]
Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: 20381231
(b)(3)
(b)(3)
(b)(5)
(b)(3)
(b)(5)
26
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V/R,

From
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 2:18 PM
Toi |
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: FW: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --~SECRET//SLAK/A/REL TO USA_AUS_
—CAN, GBR—

3 : 4 - ST S o T St [ T TT h L N o 2 A el Ialk. %N\ ko]
Classification: -SEERBFA/SFARKAAREI—PO—HSA—ALS SBR

Classified By:
Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: 20381231

FYl, see Classification Markings justification below.

From:| |
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 1:55‘PM

To:

Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- ONCIASSIFIFBAFOHO—

Classification: SECRET//ST /0K / /DRI T4 Hon  aUc oo oo

]
|

Classified By: (0)(3)
Derived From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: 20381231
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NGA FOIA #20120078C

|

I am running a couple of weeks behind, but here is the three documents being reviewed for
Jeffrey Richelson. Because additional subject matter experts reviewed the documents, you
have a few more redactions than before. We withheld the chart that you initially asked about
and a number of other items. Anything in yellow, green or pink needs to be withheld. We are
using FOIA exemption (b)(1) which protects from release any information currently and
properly classified in the interests of national defense or foreign policy and under E.O 13526,
Sec. 1.4(c) which protects from release intelligence activities (including covert action),
intelligence sources or methods or cryptology. We are also withholding some of the information
under FOIA Exemption (b)(3) 50 USC Sec. 432, which protects NGA Operational Files. Also, I
do not know what you t

I don't know if that is in variance to what you normally do.

If you need our appeal statement, let me know

Thanks!

I
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Fro
Senr;E/veanesaay, April 03, 2013 8:46 AM
To
Cc
Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- UNEASSHIEDHFOES

Classification: DNEEASSTHFIER/~FoHO

Ok. Sounds like a plan.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

- |

From{ j

Sent: veunesgay, ADM U3, ZUI3 843 A

T

C .

Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --UNCLASSIEIED L/ EQUO—

Classification: INCLASSIEIED/ /000G

Thanks, we will get it in the hopper. I am hoping to have the consult you sent back for
clarification to you later this morning.

Have a great day!
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From
Sent: wegn :

2o WAM—} (b)(3)
Cc: FOIA (IRRG) .

Subject: FW: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) - OREEASSHEH=BHROUO

Classification: SNERASSIEIED//EQUQ.

I guess it would help to attach the documents for review. Let’s try this one more time.

From:‘
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 8:13 AM

To

Cc

Subject: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --—SNEASSHEDHFOYO—

Classification: BNERARSSFFIFR~FOHo—

Good morning,| | (b)(3,

(U} The NRO information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewald for certain
Memorandums of Understanding between/among the NRO and other agencies. We have located two joint documents
that include National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA) equities that require review. We request that NGA review
and treat the responsive documents for NGA equities, and return your review results to the NRO for our final release
determination to the reguester.

(U) The file attached to this correspondence includes:
1) A consultation request memorandum, signed by Douglas J. Davis, Chief, Information Review and Release Group;

2} Acopy of Mr. Greenewald’s request, dtd. 13 September 2012;
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3) The responsive documents, NRO case document #5 and #8.

—5AAEHOT Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me via email or by phone, and
reference NRO case number F12-0139. Please acknowledge receipt of Consultation (FOIA) request.

Thank you.
Classification: JNCLASSIEIEDA/AL0UO
Classification: UNcEASSTEIER-LAoHS

Classification: 5NeE

b=
)]
)}
HH
H
H
& |
w )
N

~

Classification: SNeEASSTFHFIRERFOTU0

Classification: SEEREFA ST/ RETTO USE, AUS, CAN, GBR
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— —

From: \
Sent: Fridav_ viav U3 7013 779 PM
Tor | ] (b)(3)
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: RE: NRO Case F12-0139 - Greenewald - Referral for DoD response to requester ---
T UNCEASSIFED A FOUS—

Classification: UNCGEASSHHEB/FOHO

Received request and will process.

L]

From ] (6)3)

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 1:37 PM ]
T
C(j:::C_[O—IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: NRO Case F12-0139 - Greenewald - Referral for DoD response to requester --- SNESHASSHIEBAHROHO—

Classification: HREEESSFFIFPA FOFO—

Good afternoon!

—t5AH068} The NRO is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewald for certain memorandums of understanding
between/among the NRO and other agencies. In our continuing work on this case, we have located two documents
that include OSD equities. The NRO review of these documents is complete. As the subject documents are joint DoD-
NRO documents, we are providing these for your further review, treatment, and direct response to Mr. Greenewald.

(U) The referral package includes a memorandum signed by Douglas J. Davis, Chief, Information Review and Release
Group. A copy of Mr. Greenewald’s request and the responsive documents, treated by the NRO, are also attached.

(U) If you have any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me directly and reference our case number
F12-0139.

Thank you.

Classification: BNEEASSTHEpArrobo—

14
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From: \

Sent: 06, 2013 10:05 AM

To: o) 1 3605
Ce: CIG-IMSO-IRRG-FOI (b)(3) 50 USC
Subject: {U) RE: NRO Case F12-0139 - Greenewa response to requester ---

—SEEREFHSHHOASFORN—

Classification: SEEREFHHSHHKANOFORN-

(U} Received. Thanks.

[ |

From ]
?Ent: [ONOay. ¥avy o, U135 97349 AM J (b)(s) )
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA; ] (b)(3) 50 USC 1 3605

Subject: NRO Case F12-0139 - Greenewald - Referral for NSA response to requester ----SECREF/SHHGHMNOFORN—

Classification: —SEERERAASFARKALNOEORN-

Classified By:C:

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20631231, RRG 2012

Good mornin

—t37/FOTOT The NRO is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewald for certain memorandums of understanding
between/among the NRO and other agencies. In our continuing work on this case, we have located six documents that
include NSA equities. The NRO review of these documents is complete. As the subject documents are joint NSA-NRO
documents, we are providing these for your further review, treatment, and direct response to Mr. Greenewald.

{U) The referral package includes a memorandum signed by Douglas ). Davis, Chief, Information Review and Release
Group. A copy of Mr. Greenewald’s request, the responsive CLEAN documents, and the NRO TREATED documents are

also attached.

(U} Request acknowledgement of this e-mail and all attachments. If you have any questions about this request, please
feel free to contact me directly and reference our case number F12-0139.

Thank you.

12

Approved for Release: 2017/11/27 C05105569




Approved for Release: 2017/11/27 C051053569
- (b)(3)
(b)(3) 50 USC + 3605

Classification:—SEeRET7/7/SI7TK/ /NOFORN

Classified By:

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108

Declassify On: 20380501

Classification: SEGRETHSHHAHANOFORN—
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il

From: \ \

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 11:19 AM
To: \ (b)(3)
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOI] |
Subject: CBIB Redaction Request --- ONEHASSHFERAFESH0—
Follow Up Fiag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Classification: BNEEESSIFIER~FOoHe—
"
We are moving ahead with preliminary treatment of the FY2013 CBJB. Below is a link to a “clean copy” of the
CBIB. Please treat the “UNCLASSIFIED” portions of this document with boxes (ready for redaction). Per our
conversation, this is a reverse-treatment from what you did previously. You will not treat any of the portion markings
or headers/footers; we will determine if consultation is required, and do that at the end-process.
Link to clean copy of document (2 parts):
Thanks,

(b)(3)
From
Sert: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:37 AM ‘
To
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: RE: CBIB Redaction Request --- UNCLASSIEIED/HR0HG—
Classification :—SNEEASSTEFER//FOHO—

(b)(3

E:jwould be more than happy to assist in the treatment of the CBJB.

1
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Sincerely,

“Travel is fatal to prejudice, bigotry, and narrow-mindedness, and many of our people need it sorely on these accounts. Broad,
wholesome, charitable views of men and things cannot be acquired by vegetating in one little corner of the earth all one's
lifetime.”

Mark Twain, The Innocents Abroad/Roughing It

From:
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:36 AM

T
C‘(’:Elo-lMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: CBIB Redaction Request --—uNEHASSHAED/FOUO™

Classification : ONCEASSIFIER/AFoYe—

Good Afternoon Declass,

Mr. John Greenewald has sent us a FOIA request for....”a copy of the NRO Congressional Budget Justification Book for
Fiscal Year 2013.” He is NOT amenable to receiving an already-released version of the unclass portions for expediency
purposes, and has confirmed his request for the entire document. However we are now requesting his approval to pay
{minimum) fees, which we assume he will accept very soon.

. A
We request assistance fronzjor reverse treatment of this document once he accepts. Redacting the (b)(3]
unclass portions will assist the reviewers in viewing and treating only the classified portions. The IRRG will compile all
treatments, together with previously released unclass portions in the end-process.

This is a request for assistance, if not possible—we understand. -
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Classification: -INCEASSTRFER/FoHe-
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